NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON August 12, 2003 Lori Wrotenbery
Governor ’ Director
Joanna Prukep - Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

XTO Energy, Inc.
810 Houston Street
Fort Worth, Texas 76102-6298

Attention: Tim Welch
Senior Landman
tim_welch(@xtoenergy.com

CORRECTED
Administrative Order NSL-4928

Dear Mr. Welch:

Due to inadvertence the description of the unorthodox gas well location for XTO Energy, Inc.’s
proposed Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 3 (API No. 30-045-31602) as a replacement well for gas
production from the Ute Dome-Paradox Pool (86760) within an existing 640-acre, more or less, gas
spacing unit comprising all of Section 24, Township 32 North, Range 14 West, NMPM, as projected into
the unsurveyed Ute Mountain Indian Reservation, San Juan County, New Mexico, approved by Division
Administrative Order NSL-4928 (administrative application reference No. pMES0-319251518), dated
July 31, 2003, is incorrect and shall be amended at this time to read as follows:

“Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 3
660' FSL & 1785' FWL (Unit N)
(API No. 30-045-31602).”

Further, all other provisions of Division Administrative Order NSL-4928 shall remain in full force
and effect until further notice.

Sincerely,

Lori Wrotenbery
Director

e
LW/mes

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Aztec
U. S. Bureau of Land Management — Durango, Colorado
File: NSL-4928

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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Stogner, Michael

From: Tim_Welch@xtoenergy.com
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2003 12:03 PM
To: Stogner, Michael
Subject: Re: NSL-4928
UTE14.doc
Gentlemen:

I just noticed that the Administrative Order NSL-4928 issued on July 31,
2003, contains a "typo".

Please note on page 2, after the first paragraph, the exact footage
location of the well is given. The last directional call should be 1,785!
FWL rather than FEL. The reference to UNIT "N" is correct.

If you concur, please adjust your records accordingly.
Thanks for your help in this matter.

Tim Welch

Senior Landman
XTO Energy Inc.
Work 817-885-2661
Fax 817-885-2224

"Stogner,
Michael"
<MSTOGNER@state.n To
m.us> "Hayden, Steven"
<SHAYDEN@state.nm.us>, "Tim Welch
07/31/03 09:05 AM (E-mail) " <tim_welche@extoenergy.com>
cc
Subject
NSL-4928

draft order attached
<<UTE14 .doc>>

(See attached file: UTE1l4.doc)
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON » Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop July 31, 2003 Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

XTO Energy, Inc.
810 Houston Street
Fort Worth, Texas 76102-6298

Attention: Tim Welch
Senior Landman
tim welch@xtoenergy.com

Administrative Order NSL-4928

Dear Mr. Welch:

Reference is made to: (i) your application submitted to the New Mexico QOil Conservation
Division (“Division™) in Santa Fe, New Mexico on July 11, 2003 (administrative application
reference No. pMES(0-319251518); and (ii) the Division’s records: all concerning XTO Energy,
Inc.’s (“XTO”) request to drill its proposed Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 3 (API No. 30-045-
31602) as a replacement well at an unorthodox gas well location for gas production from the Ute
Dome-Paradox Pool (86760) within an existing 640-acre, more or less, gas spacing unit comprising
all of Section 24, Township 32 North, Range 14 West, NMPM, as projected into the unsurveyed Ute
Mountain Indian Reservation, San Juan County, New Mexico.

This application has been duly filed under the provisions of Division Rule 104.F, revised by
Division Order No. R-11231, issued by the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission in Case No.
12119 on August 12, 1999.

Initial development of Ute Dome Paradox gas production within this 640-acre, more or less,
gas spacing unit commenced in 1977 when Amoco Production Company drilled and completed its
Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 1 (API No. 30-045-22564) at a standard gas well location 1830
feet from the South line and 2040 feet from the East line (Unit J) of Section 24. According to the
Division’s records XTO, formerly known as Cross Timbers Operating Company, obtained this well
from Amoco Production Company on January 1, 1998.

In addition to draining additional reserves within this gas unit not recoverable from the Ute
Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 1, the geologic interpretation submitted with this application indicates
that the Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 3 drilled at the proposed unorthodox gas well location
will be at 2 more favorable geologic position within the Paradox formation than a well drilled ata
location considered to be standard within the western portion of this 640-acre, more or less, unit.

Oil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * http.//www.emnrd.state.nm.us



XTO Energy, Inc. Division Administrative Order NSL-4928
July 31, 2003
‘Page 2

By the authority granted me under the provisions of the special pool rules governing the Ute
Dome-Paradox Pool, set forth in Division Order No. R-46, dated December 29, 1950 and Division
Rule 104.F (2), as amended, the Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 3 to be drilled as a replacement
Paradox gas well within this 640-acre, more or less, gas spacing unit at the following described-
unorthodox gas well location is hereby approved:

Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 3
660' FSL & 1785' FEL (Unit N)
(API No. 30-045-31602).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT, in accordance with Division Rule 104.D (3), at the time
the Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No. 3 is successfully completed within the Ute Dome-Paradox
Pool; XTO shall cease producing Paradox gas production from its Ute Mountain Tribal “L” Well No.
1.

Jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may
deem necessary. :

Sincerely,

i Gl

Lori Wrotenbery
Director

L_W/mes

cc: New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - Aztec
U. S. Bureau of Land Management - Durango, Colorado




